CROYDON, Surrey.
BELLS, CLOCKS, CARILLONS.

St. Peter’s Collegiate Church,

Wolverhampton.
Tenor (33 owt.) of the New Ring of 12.

WDLFRDN CHAMBB88. WO'-VIfcHAJIIJPrOH,
WBttBRS (JILLETT *nd JOHNBTON, CEOTDON, iih Jiarch,
lutltm it.

Tka re-caition of thc peal of «en belli with tha addition of tw?
inr onu is th* to*er of Bt Pater’KCollegiate Church, WoWarhamptoo,
recently carried oat by you ban proved molt incceioful, aid jiraa
general »ati"faetion.

| am authorised by tha Eeotor and Warden! to lay how ploano3
tk*7 ara with tha rciult. In th* opinion of thoao wall qualitad ts
(ad**, wi kar* now, undoubtedly, one of tk* bait peali in tha Kingdom.

Tour* faithfully,. F. T. BBOK, .
ivehitaat. Dioeaia* 8nr»*yof.

MODERN WORK

»U .

MEMORIALS.

In this column last week we referred to the general
proposal for memorials for fallen ringers; this week a
kindred subject claims attention. Our readers will observe,
from a report elsewhere in this issue, that the memorial to
the late Mr. William Snowdon, provided by the members
of the Yorkshire Association, has been completed and
erected in the Parish Church, llkley; the church with
which the deceased gentleman had many intimate associa-
tions, for in addition to its being the Church at which he
acquired his first knowledge of ringing, it was dear to him
for the sake of family ties. His father was incumbent
there, and Mr. Snowdon was born at the Vicarage, and it
is, therefore, not difficult to imagine how near at heart he
held everything connected with Ilkley Church, where, too, is
the ringers’ memorial to his talented brother Jaspar, whose
work, after his premature death, Mr. William Snowlon
carried on with so much devotion and patient care.

The tablet which has just been erected, and which is to
be dedicated on some future date when a meeting of the
Yorkshire Association can be more fittingly arranged than
at present, could not possibly have been in more appro-
priate taste, and the life of the man himself and the service
which he rendered to the art of ringing could not have
been summed up in more happily selected phrase than is to
be found in the inscription. William Snowdon was first
and last a son of the Church, and it was from this stand-
point that he viewed ringing, and sought, by his labours, to
elevate it and to spread the knowledge of it. Jaspar
Snowdon died and left his work incomplete. Had there
been no William Snowdon, it is extremely doubtful whether
the benefit of his brother’'s work would ever have been so
fully realised as has been the case during the last thirty
years, so that not only the Yorkshire Association, of which
for twenty-five years he was the honoured president, but
the Exercise at large has reason to honour the name of
Wi illiam Snowdon.

There are many ringers, particularly those whosajecollec-
tion of matters campanological carries them back a genera-
tion, who will be glad to associate themselves with the
memorial to be erected at St. Ann's, Oldland, Bristol, to
the memory of the late Rev. H. A. Cockey. The proposal
is to erect a reredos in the church, with which for nearly
thirty years he was so intimately connected, and thus fulfil
a desire which the deceased gentleman had set bis mind
upon while he was Vicar, but which death prevented him
seeing accomplished. The service which the Rev. H. A.
Cockey rendered to the Exercise may not be so well known
to the present generation, but his work and influence in
days past were substantial and successful. It is, therefore,
a happy thought on the part of those responsible to give
ringers the opportunity of contributing to the fund.



146

CHARLES CARR,™

SMETHWICK,
BIRMINGHAM

BELLS

FOR OHURGHES,

SINGLY,
IN PBALS.

CHIMBS FOB GLOGKS-

Peals Aoombntxd,

OR
OPINION OF OUR

modirn work.

Crac*»» B nu Rbcasi

FRAMES

Im Best Scmonbb Oak,

t.ioomllelri Vi*ra*e

CDllIB#ford

Dm Sira,
I hare great pleasure 1* etallng
thatwe u i peiftottj aatlifled with
anigr ta wbleb y « have

tarried oat tba wok estrofted lo Sxbbl or Ikon.

f«a si »-&n»nctnx and re-kangiut H i i

Ike Broamfleld Chuck Bolin. Chlmlng MaChIneS
We oeallder that the work re- Bc«t Workmanship and -

great upon jour Hrui,
kod beliere that your eyiteui of
haagUg tbe belli redacee tbo rtbra-
ioo ol the Bteellrams aupplfed by
yen to a minimum.

The CHURCHWABDBNS8 anlto
with MB In thli eapeeselon si
ooMM. Th«BBIUMHOBRS8 are
alM ananlmoie la their pralu ol
tle alterations effected br job.

Satisfaction Qnarlotcli*

FITTINGS

or ALL KINDS.
ARTISTIC WROUGHT

BRACKETS.

MALLIiSLI 1BOR BUCUIII
BUT BJUL SOPU.
REPAIB8 AND BKHANQIH&
t* ALL 1UICIU.

BELLHANQERS sent to lospeo
»nd report on Beils and Tovars

IRON

Tobw ttulj,
CJBAfl. BDMUNDB.
Ylear si BissmBald.
IlTHn C. CABB, LTD.
gmethwlck.

Kladlj a<k o» to Inepeet, Keport
ul Tender before deciding joax
aatnat,—we mar be able to
»etrt yen.

BEND FOB CATALOGUE

SSTABLISHBD 17SO.

JOHN NICOLL,

Ohuroh Bell Rope and Clock Rope

Manufacturer.

M, P E N 'S ROAD, peckHAM, LONDON, SE.

‘Two mtantesfrom Queen's Road Station, L.B. & S.C. Railway)

Late 18 Keeton’s Road, Bermondsey.

Makar to St. Paul's Cathedral, Westminster Abboy, Imperial Institoto,

Caatafcary, Edinburgh, St. Alban's, Lincoln, Durham, Patarkorougb

Melbourne (Australia), Rochester, Dublin, St. Patrick??, Maoohastf”
and Worcester CatbaArels etc. .etc

flit fciNGitoo Worid.

May ioth, 1918

TEN BELL PEAL.

DUDLEY, WORCESTERSHIRE.
THE DUDLEY AND DISTRICT GUILD.
Oh Saturday, May 4. 1918, in Three Hours and Twenty-one tfinulis,
At the Parish Cbdrch,
A PEAL OF CRANDSIRE CATERS, 6075 CHANGES;

Charles Faulks ...Treble

Gilbert Guest

W iltliam Mills ... John Goodman, Sen.

Herbert Sheppard John Goodman, Jon.

T homas W alton Benjamin Godgh

Harry Mason W ittiam Me ek ........... ..."tenor

Composed by B. Jealous.
Conducted by John Goodman, Jun<

Tbe above peal was rung as a birthday compliment to thc Rev.
Canon Gray Maitland, Vicar of Dudley, and President of the above
Guild ; also as a taken of gratitude and appreciation for thc many
kindnesses which the ringers have received from the hands of Canon
and Mrs. Gray Maitland during their 25 years at the Dudley Parish
Church. After the peal the ringers were congratulated by the Vicar
who in return received the congratulations of the band with the hope
that he may be spared for many a year to come. Mr. H. Mason, thc
ringing master, kindly entertained the ringers to tea after thc peal,
where the Vicar and Mr. W. R. Small joined them. Thc ringers,
through this medium, wish to thank sincerely the ringing master for
his kindness.

EIGHT BELL PEALS.

THE YORKSHIRE ASSOCIATION.
BOLTON, BRADFORD.
On Sunday, April 7. 1918, in Thru HouPs and Thru Minulis,
At t«b Chbrch of St. Jambs.
A PEAL OF CRANMIRE TRIPLES, 5040 CHANCES;
Taylor’s Bob and Single.
...Treble

Tenor 15 cwt.
Arthur Ajigk

W irttiam W aland 5
Firth Hopwood.... 2 Arthur Gill 6
John Palfrawan e 3 Francis Barker.....coooeeeee. 7
James li. Maurson ... .. 4 Sam Palframan ...- ... Tenor

Conducted by A. Gill.

Rung with the bells half-muffled as a token of respect to the memory
of Bernal Ettowe, over 30 years a member of the above company. also
to the memory of Mrs. White, the wife of one of the Churchwardens
of the above Church, and a very ardent worker in the parish.

DUBLIN.
THE IRISH ASSOCIATION.
On Monday, April 22, 1918, in Three Hours and Six Minutes,
At St. Patrick's Cathedral.

A PEAL SF CRANMIRE TRIPLES, S040 CNANSES 1 '
Tenor 19 cwt.

«Joseph Atkinson Treble | Harold R. Grebne ]
Gabriel Lindoff ... 2 James W. Townlxy « ... 6
Edward Lutman 3 Sbrgt. W. Farley ...c..... 7
Robert S. F. Morphy 4 I'D avid Atkinson ... Tenor

Composed and conducted by G. Lindoff.

Rung Vs a farewell peal to Sergt. W. Farley, N. Somerset Yeomanry,
* First peal.

SIX BELL PEALS.

MATHON. HEREFORDSHIRE.
THE HEREFORD DIOCESAN GUILD.
On Sunday, April 14, 1918, in Two Hours and Fifty-four Minutes.
At the Church of St. John the Baptist,
A PEAL OF MINOR, 5040 CHANCES;
Being 720 each of the following Methods :—Double Oxford, College
Single, Oxford Bob, Plain Bob, Woodbine, Oxford and Kent Treble

Bob. Tenor, 8 cwt.
D avid Horne  .coociviiieinnans Trebie 1Andrew Laytoh ... 4
Henry Pritchard 2 W ittiam Ranford 5

Charles Layton 3 |George Jordan

Conducted by charles Layton.
The bells were muffled for Charles Powell, a late member 9f the
band, tnd Ernest George, who bavc fallen io France.

This wan tilt 50Lb peal of the ringer of the third, and the 40th peal
by the linger of the |th.




May ioth, 1918.

THE LANCASHIRE ASSOCIATION.
MILES PLATTING, MANCHESTER.
On Saturday, May 4, 1915, in Three Hours,
John

At the Church of St. the

A PEAL OF CRANDSIRE DOUBLES, 60«0 CHANCES;
Tenor 12 cwt. 22 Ib.

Evangelist,

Miss Louisa Smith ...Treble Miss Ada Simpson 4
Frank Stonelby ... 2 Joseph Hall 5
Arthur Ridyard ... 3 Amos Simtson ... Tenor

Conducted by Franh Stoneley.

Rung on the back 6, with the bells muffled as a tribute of respect to
the late Second-Lieut. C. F. Saunders, who was a member of the local
band ; he was given his commission on the field, and was killed in
France on April 16th, ten days later. The ringers of the treble and
~th were elected members of the Association before starting for the peal.

HANDBELL PEALS.

BIRMINGHAM.

ST. MARTIN'S GUILD FOR TH<E DIOCESE OF
BIRMINGHAM.

On Thursday, May 2, 1918, in Three Hours and Fifteen Minutes,
IN the Belfry of St. Martin's Church.
A PEAL OF STEDMAH CINQUES. 6007 CHANCES ;
Teaor 17 size in B Flat.
el 2

James E. Groves
W ilttiam Kent

Morris J. Morbis

Conducted by George F. Swanjj.
Geo. Yendall.

George F. Swann
Albert W alker

Frank W. Pkrrkks..

Composed by J. Carter.
Referee:

BIRMINGHAM.

ST. MARTIN'S BUILD FOR THE DIOCESE OF
BIRMINGHAM.

On Friday, May 3, 1918, in Three Hours and Four Minutes,

At thf. Residence of MK. A. W alker, 8i, Baker Street,
Sparxiiill,

A PEAL OF STEDMAN CINQUES. 600T CHANCES;
Tenor 17 size in B flat.

Frank W. Perrens ... 1— 2 James li. Groves ... 7— 8

Albert W alker ... 3— 4 W itliam Kent ..o 9— 10

George F. Swann 5—6 Morris J. Morris ....cee... 11— 12

Composed by J. E. Groves, and Conducted by Ailbert W alker.
Referee : M r. G. Yendall.

Rung as a birthday compliment to the conductor: also his lootb

peal on twelve b6lls.

SUSSEX COUNTY ASSOCIATION.
EASTERN DIVISION MEETING.

The annual meeting of the Eastern Division was held on Saturday last
at St. Peter's, Bexhill, members being present, from the following
towers: St. Peter's, Brighton: Shoreham, Shipley, Heathfield, Christ
Church. Blacklands; Christ Church, St. Leonard's: Battle; Christ
Church, Rastbourne, etc. Touches in the stiradard methods were rung
during thc afternoon and OTening.

Through the kindness of the Rector (the Rev. H. \V. Maycock), (lie
meeting wan held in the Rectory, Mr. E. C. Merritt being voted to lliu
chair.

Tlie retiring officers were re-elected a* follows: Mr. G. Il. llous*,
divisional hon. secretary; Messrs. Franks, A. R. Miles, mid J. Liver-
more, representatives 01l the Association Committee and Committee of
Advice.

The Chairman said he wished to call the attention of the members
present Lo the fact that tho annual goneral meeting of the Assooiatio.l
would bp held aL Brighton (St. Peter’s), on Whitsun Monday, and ex-
pressed the hopo that at least one member from every tower would he
present, as one or two very important matters were on the agenda for
careful consideration.

After 1l very hearty vote of Ihanks had been accorded the Rector for
the use uf ihe bells, and allowing the uso of the room for the meeting,
the members attendod evensong” mid rang several touches aftcovards.

Letters of regret' for non-attendnjicc were received from Messrs. A.
D. Stone (Brighton), G, Fcnfold (Pevensey), and A- E. E<lwards (Salc-
hurst).

TH* RINGING WORLD.
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MIDDLESEX COUNTY ASSOCIATION.
MEETING AT HESTON.

Midway between the Bath Road and the U-ibridgé Road, at a point
where the two great ways are about three miles apart, is to be found
the old-world village of Heston. The church tower holds a musical peal
of eight, in good' going order, and hore on Saturday week a very suc-
cessful meeting of the South and West District of the Middlesex As-
sociation was held, thirty-five ringers attending from Camberwell, Chal-

font St. Peter, Edmonton, Fulmer, Hcrsham, Harlington. nounslow,
Harrow, Isleworth, Oatlands, Old Windsor, Staines, Sunbury, Stoke
Poges, Willesden Green an<l West Ealing. ' There werc twelve ladies

present, amongst them being Mrs. Wm. Shepherd and Miss Emerv
(Hersham). Miss Barnes (Oatlajids), and Miss Gudgin (Fulmer).

The District Master (Mr. T. Beadle) tactfully arranged the touches '
to suit everybody, consequently some of the ladies- were not ‘ wall-
flowers ' a long: time, as frequently ie the oase when touches are calle 1
on by some of the ‘ flons ' to suit themselves. With a little prompting,
where required, eight of the fair sex rang a course of Grandsire Triples
Miss W. Cooper 1, Miss E. Fuller 2, Miss McKrell (Chalfont St Peter;
3, Mu* D. O. Feltham 4. Miss N.;Williams 5, Miss G. Bateman 6. Mis*
E. K. Parker 7. Mrs. Frank Hairs 8. Amongst other touche*,wa* a
good course of Superlative Surprise rung bv Major J. H B. Hesse 1
Mrs. F. Hairs 2, G. H. Gutteridge 3, W. Hewett 4, W Henley 5 j'
Bruce Williamson 6, W. Shepherd 7, Miss Ediirh K. Parker 8. Touches
111 several other methods were rung, ia which R. Sanders, Gunner Wm.
Welling and Pte. G. Cuttg took part.

At the tea and meeting in the Parish Hall, tke Vicar (the Rev. F.
W. A. Wilkinson) presided. Staine* was proposed as the next, place 10
which to pay a visit, and Mr. A. W. Davis was made @ member.

A hearty vote of thanks was accorded to the Vicar for his jovial
reception, and for the use of the bells, and to the kind donors of the
excellent tea, which was provided by Mr. King (churchwarden) Mr.
Sydney Carter, and the local band.” Mr. Clarke (ono of the church*
wardens) (00k tea with the party.

SUCCESSFUL MEETING AT HACKNEY.

The members of the North fiJid Easi District held a meeting at the
Church of St- John of Jerusalem, nackney, 0!l Saturday last. Tin'
event being favoured with a fine afternoon, nearly 40 ringers attended
and it, was not surprising, with so many experts present, to find t,)«ce
touches of Superlative brought round before service time.

The service, conducted In- the Rector (the Kev. T! S. Baity), V&B
ill the nature of a war intercession, followed by a short address 1
winch the Rector welcomed tho Association to South Hackney, and
Hpoke of the fellowship which existed between ringers. Ho also re-
minded his hearers *liat. when they rang the belf* for service, they
preached to many whom the voice of the clergy never reached. He
concluded by urging aH to consecrate their work and art to the service
of Got].—Mr. W. Lawrence kindly presided at the organ, and the
hymns sung were: ‘ Through the night of doubt and sorrow,- nnd * O
God. our help.’

All then adjourned; to the Mission Room', where Mr. Riley had pre-
pared a very nice tea, which was much enjoyed. The Vicar being
unable to be at the meeting. the chair was takem by the Rev. E-
Morton (curate).—Messrs. C. Loder and J. Schneider, of Finchley, were
elected honorary members.

The Hon. Secretary conveyed the President’'s congratulations to the
members of the recent peal of Stedman Cinques.

For the plac» of the next meeting, St. Mary's, Walthamstow, was
suggested if arrangements could be made with the authorities.

Mr. W. Hewett gave notice that he would bring before the next
meeting the question of a memorial to those who had fallen in the
war.

With acclamation, the moeting expressed thanks to the Rev. B. S.
Batty, the Rector, for his kind welcome to South Hackney, for the use
of the bells and the service, and to Mr. A. Riley, who with no little
troHlil,, had carried out the arrangements for the meeting and tea.

A well-struck course of Stedman Cinques wa* then runn- on the hand-
bells by Misr E. R. Parker. Mrs. F. |. Hair*. Messrs. W. and G. R.
Pve, ,T. B. Williamson, and E. Maurice Atkins, after which most re-
turned to the tower for another hour's ringing.

Thu. concluded a very successful and enjoyable meeting.

ST. MARTIN’S. BIRMINGHAM.

The repairs.to the interior of the snire of St. Martin's Birmingham
hay- now be"ll completed, and the bells themselve* have been over-
hauled, On Sundn; they u*ere heard once more ringin" out. over tli<*
cilv. fnp botli mornin? and evening service, and the Rector (Cano"
Willink) visited the belfry, and expressed the pleasure that was felt
j't licnriii* the hells once more. *

niBM... the 'inn* that St. Marlin's I*dls have lieen silent,
have paid fprtnightly visits to St. Philip’s.

the band

NORTHFIELD;—For evening service, on Sunday. March 17th. 720
Kent Treble Bob Minor: C. Webb 1. J. Witheit: 2. F. Hofobiss 3, >T,
Vaughan 4, T. Eaton 5 A, Chambers (conductor) fi
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MEARS &
STAINBANK

Bellfounders & Bellhangers,

Foundry
Established
A.D. 1570.

52 & 34, Whitechapel Road.
LONDON, E.

Tenor Bell, 25£ cwt., of the new ping

of Ten at St. Peter’s, Brighton.

ESTIMATES SUBMITTED

For Rehanging, Retuning and Recasting.

Musical Handbells In sels, Bell Ropes, &c

At the Handbell Contest held annually in Manchester the
First Prize for the last 16 years has been awardtd to bands
using our belts, and onfourteen of those occasions they have gained
the Seoend Prize also

TH2 RINfilfiS] WOKL3.

May 10th, 1918.

THE LATE MR. WILLIAM SNOWDON.
MEMORIAL AT ILKLEY.

Tho ringers' nmemorial to the late Mr. William Snowdon, for 25 years
Muster of the Yorkshire Association, has now been completed, an/l
erected in Illkley Church, of which his father was Vicar. Tho memorial
consists of a liandsonio brasjs tablet ornamented in the top left-hand
comer with a bell and slock, and an artistically entwined bell rope, Tho
inscription, most aptly phrased, is as follows:—

IN MEMORIAM.
WILLIAM SNOWDON.
Born at- Ilkley Vicarage, A.D. 1846 Died at Cartmel,
A TRUE SON OF THE CHURCH.

He was for 25 years (1885-1910) President of the Yorkshire Associa-
tion of Change Ringers, succeeding in that office his brother Jasper
Whitfield Snowdon, in whoso memory the adjoining window is dedi-
cated.

By his assiduous and faithful labours he advanced the art of change
ringing, and conferred lasting ljenofit on the ringers of all ages.

Mindful of his example, his fellow ringer# erected this tablet to hi*
memory, in the third year of tho great war (A.D. 1917) desiring with
him that nil their work may bo

HOLINESS UNTO THE LORD.

Tho tablet will b0 dedicated at a future meeting of line Association

and subscribers will be notified when the date is decided upon.

A.D. 1915

BELGIUM'S LOST BELLS.
To thr Editor.

Sir,—In fairness to our other Aliy, | am only loo sorry to intimate
that France has probably lost equally as many bells as Belgium. Dur-
ing the last year, | have been over thc ground that has. and i» being
fought over, and many instances of vandalism on the part of thc
Germans are to be found. In some cases, the theft of tho bells is thc
only act of violence to the church, evon if the surrounding village has
been burnt out. One church lias its bell cote and spire (of wood,
brought to the ground bodily, and the removal of the single bell ha-
left the hoadstock inverted by its own weight. On the exterior of a
wooden tower iu tho Somme district, hang a chime of eight bolls, v
a tenor of about 4 cwt. As tho village is in German hands now.
wonder what their fate is. as also the carillon at Bailleul.

| have seen bells as modern as 1894, beautifully cast, but in no case
hav0 | noticed any attempts at tuning.

| have met but throe ringers out hero in 15 months. Two were mv
own local chums, and one was from Ashford, in Kent.—Yours

* ALBERT COPPOCK.
Bandsman, 2nd D.L.T.

* KILLED IN ACTION.

Charles Powell, one of the ringers of Maihon, Herefordshire, and .i
member of the Diocesan Guild, lias been killed in France, and, as re-
corded elsewhere, a muffled peal to liis memory lias I>een rung. TIi e
deceased ha/l taken part in seven peals.

Corpl. W. A. Painter, a member of the band at. St. Peter's Church,
Dorchester, died iu France on April 21st, and on Sunday week, for
evening service, a balf-muffled 'quarter-peal of Grandsire Triples was
rung, by: J. T. Godwin 1, C. B. Hurst 2 C. F. Uphill 3, W. J. Bcnger
4, A. T. Woolley 5, J. T. Hull 6. G. T. White (conductor) W. Bow. -
ing 8.

‘gl'l*e St. George's Society, Clun, liag lost one of its five members who
volunteered to serve King and country. Sergt. W. I. Lewis, M.M.
7th Battalion, K.S.L.l.. who was killed on March 28tli on tho Western
Front. He was 22 years of age, and volunteered soon after the out-
break of war, and was awarded the Military Medal in August, 1916.
for bravery in the field and good work done on the Somme. Sergt.
Lewis was one of the band who took up bell ringing on the new peal o'
eight which were dedicated a few weeks after the outbreak of war.
Ho had also been a member of the Parish Church olioir for a number
of years.

On Friday evening, April 26th, before commencing their summer
evening practices, the members rang a gqiiarter-peal of Grandsirc
Doubles (1260 changes), with 6. 7, 8, dodging, in 50 mins., with th'
hells half-muffled, as a tribute of regard to a fallen member. The
chaplain (the Rev. Il. J. Scott) said the belfry office and prayer for the
repose of tho soul of a fallen comrade, and tle riugcrs were as follows:
F. A. Watkins 1, E. Bcddocs 2. Rd. Morris 3, G. W. Roberts 4. C.
Minton (conductor) 5, Rev. Il. J. Scott- 6, G. W. Griffiths 7. W. Mead 8.

PRISONERS OF WAR. .

Sccoivl-Lieut. James Lunn, another member of the Clun band was
reported missing, but lias written saying lie is a prisoner of war 'n
Germany.

Lance-Corpl. C. J. Matthews, of the Bill Battalion East Surrey Regt..
son of Mr. J. D. Matthews (Master of the Cumberland), was taken
prisoner in the early days of the recent oBicnsive, somewhere in the
vicinity of St. Quentin. Tile young soldier, who was a very capable
handbell ringer, was a memker of the Putney Guild and the Cumber-
land Youths. He was also well known in the district of Plymouth,
where ho spent some time.

France.
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REDEDICATION OF RAWMARSH BELLS.
A YORKSHIRE VILLAGE RESTORATION.

For over twenty years the bells of St. Mary’'s Parish Church, Raw-
marsh, hung silent in the tower, which is the crown ou the Rawmarsh
Hill. Onco again, however, they are in proper ringing order, and on
St, George's Day (April 23rd) tike Bishop of Sheffield dedicated tho re-
cast peal, which are a very nice, handy little ring of eight, with a
tenor of 12 cwt. 1 gqr. 13 Ibs. The work of restoration has been carried
out by Messrs. Taylor and Co., of Loughborough.

The service commenced with tho processional hymn, < All people that
on earth do dwell,” follow'ed by the National Anthem. A shortened
form of evensong was used with special psalms xxix., cxxii., cl. During
the singing of the hymn. ‘ Angel voices ever singing,’ the clergy ami
choir proceeded to a place under (lie tower, where the Bishop proceeded
to redcdicate thc bells. The following ringers from Sheffield Cathe-
dral llicn rang a few rounds on the new peal: Sam Thomas (Ringing
Master) 1. William Bugar 2. William Lomas 3. Leonard Charlesworth 4,
George Holmes 5, James T. Row- 6, Sam Seed 7, Alfred T. Baker 3.
During the ijugmg, the clergy and choir returned to their places in the
chancel, and after thc hymn, ' Christ, our corner stone,’ a very suitable
address was given by the Bishop from Ps. Ixxxix. 15. During the sing-
ing of the hymn, « Thy hand. O God, has guided,” the offertory was
taken in aid of the Rawmarsh and Parkgatc Rod Cross Ambulance. The
service concluded with the hymn, ' Now (hank we all our God.’

As the congregation left the sacred edifice, the bells pealed forth again
into song, this time to the tunc of Stedman Triples, by; George Holmes
1, William Bugar 2, William Lomas 3, Leonard Charlesworth 4, Sam
Thomas (conductor) 5, Haydn Thorpe 6, John Thorpe 7, Alfred T.
Baker 8. A start was made for a quarter-peal, but this had to be cut
to eleven courses (924 changes), owing to a message from the Bishop,
that ho wislied to address a gathering of lhe parishioners who were
on the rectory lawn near by.

The Rector (tho Rev. F. G. Scovell), during the interval, entertained
the ringers, together with the wives of several of them to tea in the
schoolroom, which was highly appreciated by the visitors. A return
was made to tho tower, the sound of the bells being eagerly awaited hy
tho parishioners, the young (in hundreds) and the elder ones (in goodly
numbers)." The occasion will doubtless be remembered as a Red Letter
Day in the lives of tho children of Rawmarsh. for never before haA
they heard the sweet, musio of bells emitted from this majestic and
hallowed pile of their inlrerit-ancc. Thoir delight was unbounded to
hear such sweet and resonant sounds bursting Qut overhead from this
‘ pulpit of stone in the upper air." What is the message to these little
ones? * To call the flock to church in time, “* We Chime/’ When from
the body parts the soul, “ We Toll." When mirth and joy are on the
wing, “ We Ring.” '

One cannot express the looks and feelings of thc elder portion of thc
listeners, proud to possess this noble church tower, from which after a
lapse over 20 years Hit bells had again found their tongues, * sound-
ing aloft without crack or flaw, shriller than trumpets under the law.’
Over thc silent graves in the churchyard thc bells were again pouring
forth their music. As the writer stood and listened, one of the parish-
ioners (who was guarding the tower door to keep back the throng of
eager listeners from climbing up that spiral staircase to the ringing
room) was so filled with emotion that tears actually rolled down his
face when those bells rang out. Why? One cannot answer. Perhaps
he rocalled some happy day, now far distant, or maybe the memory of
the past was one of sadness! One is left to surmise the rest. But :n
a village like Rawmarsh are not the bells the very lieart-beat, of the
parish? When it mourns, the bells send forth tine sad tidings in the
plaintive music of the muffled peal or of thc solemn knell. When it
rejoices, out burst the bells in joyous music, like clashes of heavenly
artillery. No wonder these parishioners are filled with emotion, for
as they stand and listen to the bells piealing out their message of hope,
doubtless they think of sons and fathers of Rawmarsh who will never
return to their native village; but are sleeping (not in thjK peaceful
God’'s aero which surrounds their Parish Church), in the blood-
soaked fields of war and tumult. Others look forward to the time when
titeso bells will ring out for peace, and will ‘ ring out- the thousand wars
of old others to Iho time when those brave lads that arc spared re-
turn to their homes and friends in England.

After goal touches in the following methods. Kent Treble Bob. and
Plain Bob Major, Grandsire and Stodman Triples, the bells were
lowered in peal. And even then, as the ringers made tracks for home,
the people of Rawmarsh still stood in clusters listening, perhaps, to
catch the echo of those evening bells.

The former peal of eight wero put in some 60 veal's ago bv Messrs.
Mears and Stainhank. Tho recast peal reflects credit on the Lough-
borough firm. The framework and castings of the hells are perfec-
tion, and Rawmarsh may well be proud to possess such a ring.

CAMPANILE.

CtIBITT TOWN.—At, Chri$tchui*oh, Cubitt. Town for morning ser-
vice. March 24th, a qunrter-peal of Grandsire Triples, in 45 mins. (1260
changes): C. Clark 1, A. Beer 2, I. Geo. Shade (conductor) 3. E. E.
Richard* 4, L I. Lamb 5, N. Hawking 6, T. Jakeman 7, D. Hodgson 8.
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THE CENTRAL COUNCIL.

TO MEET IN LONDON AT WHITSUN.

Notice has been issued that a meeting of the Central Council is to be
held on Whitsun Tuesday. It is three years since the Council last met
the meetings in the intervening year6 having been abandoned owing to
the war. The forthcoming meeting will be the first session of tho
Tenth Council, and in accordance with custom will bo held at thc
Church House, Westminster. Tho gathering is to be held in the Upper
House of Convocation, reached from the Great Smith Street entrance.
The Standing Committee will meet at 9.45 a.m., and the Council at. 11
o'clock, and the following is the official agenda:—

1. Election of President, of Hon. Secretary and Treasurer,
Hon Librarian.

. Minutes of the last. Meeting.
. Statement of Aocounts and of Sale, of Publications.
. Election of Honorary Members.
. Introduction of new Members to the President.
. Members Deceased.
. Election of Standing Committee. ]
. To receive and discuss the Reports of lhe following Committees;
and to re-appoint or alter the constitution of the Committees, n, may
tie thought desirable, viz.i—
(a.) Peal Collection.

and of

ONOoONhAWN

(b.) Literature.

(c.) Legitimate Methods.
(d.) Peals’ Analysis.

(e.) Towers and Belfries.

To discuss the following:—

9. What are the means most likely to conduce to the greatest utility
and efficiency of tho Council, an3, if thought desirable, to move a re-
solution thereon.

10. To consult the Council as to the best way in which to help in
the Restoration of some of the bells lost by Belgium in the War, and
to pass any necessary resolutions on the subject.

11. That the Council desires to draw the attention of the Exercise
to the increasing abandonment of raising and falling bells in peal, as a
result of which a large proportion of Ringers do not ncouire the neces-
sary skill to enable them to take part in this ancient and musical
practice.

12. To fix thc place of Meeting for next year.

13. Other business, if any.

MIDLAND COUNTIES ASSOCIATION.

ANNUAL MEETING.

Tho 36th annual meeting of the Midland Counties Association was
held at Burton-on-Trent on Saturday last. Arrangements for ringing
had been made at. St. Paul's Church, but news having been received
that Captain Philip L. Stockley, son of the Vicar, had been killed in
action, the usual ringing was out of tho question, but by the Vicar's
kindness the bells were rung half-muffled for about an hour after the
meeting.

The general meeting was held in St. Paul's belfry, the President, Mr.
John W. Taylor, taking the chair, supported by Messrs. J. Griffin, E.
J. Stone, W. E. White (hon. secretary), and others, to the number of
about 20. There were representatives from the following places: Cot-
grave, Derby, llkeston, Orston, Ripley and Uttoxeter, ii) addition to
one or two local ringers.

The treasurer’s balance sheet to the end of 1917 was presented to
the moetfng. showing a balance in hand of £27 17s. 2d., as against
£20 6s. lid. at tho end of 1916, and was passed, on the proposition of
Mr. J. Griffin, seconded bv Mr. E. J. Stone. It may be mentioned in
passing that the financial statement showed a very considerable falling
off in the amounts received in subscription® both from ordinary and
honorary members, more than can be accounted for by the absence of
members serving with H.M. forces, whose subscriptions during their
absence is excused, and the question naturally arises® * What, is the
reason ?'

Thc number of peals rung during the past year was two of Grandsirc
Triples and ono of Stedman Triples, being the lowest number rung in
any one year since the formation of the Association.

Eleven new ringing members were admitted, and the following re-
presentatives were electcd to serve on the Central Council for the en-
suing three years: Mr. Joseph Griffin, Rev. C. J. Surton, Mr. John W.
Taylor and Mr. W. E. White.

Thc places chosen for the next, three quarterly meetings are Quorn.
Asbhy-de-la-Zouch and Ilkeston, the next annual meeting going to
Nottingham by rotation.

Thc retiring officers were thanked for their sendees during the past
year nnd unanimously re-elected.

Thc President mentioned flic death of Captain P. I|.- Stockley, and
proposed that tho secretary should send a letter of sympathy to the
Vicar of St. PaulV.

A vote of thank* to the clergy for the use of thc bells, and to tlio
local ringers for making the arrangements, terminated tho meeting.
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ST. GEORGE’S DAY RINGING. 8
LADIES RING TO WELCOME THE QUEEN.

St. George's Day was celebrated at Windsor this year, and the King
and Queen took special interest in the proceedings. The bclls of the
Parish Church and thO Curfew Tower took their part in the proceedings
as ill days of yore, but a new feature of the ringing was tho fact that
for tho first time iu tho history of Windsor, either on tho bells of thc
Parish Church or on thoso of the Curfew Tower, the entire peal ot
pi” ht belU was rung bv eight ladies during part of the timo the Queen
wr3 driving through the town. Tho ladies were from Windsor and
places round, some of the Windsor ladies being prevented from at-
tending owing to business ties. The day wag also marked by the fact
that it was ihe first meeting of the Oxford Diocesan Guild since the
belfry of the Parish .Church ha8 been affiliate',] to tho Guild. All the
Windsor ladies, with the exception of one, have only been training
since January. ., .

When the Queen stopped in the Market Place, the Mayor extended
the thanks of the Borough to their Majesties for the interest they hud
again shown in th« proceedings, ami informed the Queen that the bells
were being rung at that moment, by eight ladies.

Durin» the day, touches of Stedmau,. Grandsire and Oxford Bob
wero rung, also a course of Treble Eiglit, and some ‘ call changes.
Those taking part in the ringing were the Misses S. C°wley. E. Sword,
W TJoe O Farr E Dance, E Potburv and C. Digbv (Windsor), G.
Bateman, C. Shaw-Crisp (Stoke Poges), B. K. McKrell (Chalfont
St Peter), W. Cooper, F. Ruclgin (Fulmer). N. G. Williams (Hilling-
don), F Jones (West Ealing); Messrs. A. Patch. A H. Biggs, T. Smith
Rev. 0. S. Deacon, H. P. Hunt. C. Farr and J. W. Croft (Windsor).
\V O Bedford, O T. Leader E. Hooper, J. J. Parker. J. Flderfield.
W 11 Fussell (Slough). .1 Brant (Warfield), W. Henley (StokP Poges)
W Laurence (West Ealing). Rev. J. T. Amies (Chalfont. St. Peter), and
Mr. H. Nix (Egham).

A number of the ringers were entertained to tea by the Mayor.

Tito ' Windsor Express * of one hundred years ago, records that hi.
George's Dav 1818. was celebrated with eclat, and says, < The morning
was ushered in by a general ringing of bolls standards were dis-
plavpd on several of the church steeples and other public buildings,
nnd a doulil,. royal salute fired from the Park and Tower gnus.

RUMNEY LADIES’ QUARTER=PEAL.

Tho first quarter-pcal rung for the Llaivlafl Diocesan Association by
a bard entirely of ladies, was achieved on April 25tli. at St. Auguf-
tine’'s Church, Rumitev, when, in 45 minutes tile following rang 1260
Grandsire Doubles: Miss A. Millward 1, Mrs. A. Thompson 2. Mis* r.
Millward 3, Miss M. Dunn 4. Mis* B. M. Paccy (conductor) 5. Miss U.

Howells 6.

A CARDIFF MEMORIAL.

On Sunday week, at All Saints- Church, Cardiff, two tablets were
unveiled by the Rural Dean, erected to the memory of the late Vicar
(the Rev. ‘Clias. Bennett). The first was a beautiful marble tablet
over the altar stalls, the inscription being ns follows:—' To the glory of
God and ill affectionate remembrance of the Rev. Charles Bennett,
M.a'. who died September 9th, 1917. aged 66 years. Curate of Chape!-
fowni Sheffield. 1875-6. Vicar of Cambo, Northumberland. 1876-9; Vicar
of St. John’'s. Barnsley, 1879-1891. C.M.S. missionary in China 1891-
1901. and for 16 vcars a tailhful Vicar of this parish. “ His servants
shall serve Him, and they shall see His face.''—Rev. xxii. 3, 4. This
tablet was erected by parishioners and friends.’

The second tablet, of handsome design, made by Messrs. Caspar and
Co., records the ringing of a memorial peal on Saturday, September
15th. 1917. in three hours and thirteen minutes, on the bells in the
tower, of a peal of Grandsire Triples (5040 changes), as a last tribute
of respect to the late Rev. C. Bennett, by members of the Llandaff
Diocesan Association and All Saints’ Guild.

AN OPPORTUNITY TO HELP.

Our readers are reminded that, for Ihe assistance of tho widow and
young family of tho Into Mr. Alf. Grimes, five bound volumes of * ‘Jtie
Ringing World,” which belonged to Mr. Grimes, are .to be disposed at.
and tickets (6(1. each) may be obtained from Messrs. A. A. Hughes,
Master of the College Youths (Whitechapel Foundry). W. Pye, Master
of tho Middlesex Association (8. Sansom Road, Lansdown Road, Lcy-
tonstone). C. F. Winney. W. Hewett, A. S. Pettitt, T. Walker, hon.
secretary of tho London Countv Association (10, Police Buildings.
Bishopsgate), R. Sanders, T. H. Taffender (Master of the London
County Association), and W. T. Cockerill, hon. secretary of the Col-
lege Youths (32. Edgeley Road, Claplmm, S.W. 4).

THE DANIEL PRENTICE FUND.

Contributions lo this fund should lie sent lo Hr. W. Motts, 25,
Orchard Street, Ipswich, who make, an earnest, appeal on behalf of this
old Ipswich ringer. The sum of 2s. 6d. from Mr. W. Pye (Leytonstone)
is acknowledge#!.

May ioth, 1918.

NOTICES.
The Editorial 0O ffice of “ Thb Ringing W orid,” to
which all communications should be sent, is g, Com-

Road. Woking.

HERTFORD COUNTY ASSOCIATION.—Eastern
District.—A meeting will be held at Broxbourne to-morrow
(May nth) instead of on May 4th, as advertised last
week, when the bells will be open during ,the after-
noon and until dark. Tea will be provided at the Welcome

mercial

Temperance Rooms. All members and friends will be
made welcome.—W. H. Lawrence, Hon. District Sec.,
Little Mlinden.

GLOUCESTER AND BRISTOL DIOCESAN

ASSOCIATION.—Bristol Branch.—The second quarterly
meeting will he held at Warmley on Saturday, May nth.
Bells available from 3 p.m. Service at 4.30.—W. Stafford,
Branch Hon. Sec., 16, Queen’s Roatl, St. George, Bristol.

LONDON COUNTY ASSOCIATION (late St. James’
Society—Established 1824).— A meeting will be held at the
Church of St. Giles, Cripplegate, E.C., on Saturday, May
nth. Bellsavailablefrom3t06.30p.nl. Business meeting
to follow. All ringers invited.—T. Walker, Hon. Sec.

KENT COUNTY ASSOCIATION.—Tonbridge Dis-
trict.—The annual meeting of this District will be held at
Tonbridge on Saturday, May nth, 1918. Tower open
at 3; service at 4.30; tea at 5.15, followed by business
meeting. Members intending to attend must notify the
District Sec. not later than Tuesday, May 7th. Subscrip-
tions are now due and should be either sent to the District
Sec. or paid at the meeting.—W. Lather, Hon. District
See., 11, Dudley Road, Tunbridge Wells,

ANCIENT SOCIETY OF COLLEGE YOUTHS
(Estab. 1637).—Meetings will be held at the “ Coffee Pot,"
Warwick Lane, E.C., for handbell practice, on May 30th,
and for general business on the 21st, all at 8 p.m.—William
T. Cockerill, Hon. Sec., 32, Edgeley Road, Clapham,
S.W 4. .

SALISBURY DIOCESAN GUILD.— The annual
meeting for business will be held in the Vestry of St.
Thomas’ Church, Salisbury, on Thursday, May 16th, at
2.30 p.m. Short Service of Intercession in the Church at
12.45. St. Martin’s bells (8) available, also St. Thomas’
conditionally.—F. LI. Edwards, Hon. Sec.

LANCASHIRE ASSOCIATION.—Manchester Branch.
—The next meeting will be held at St. James’, Birch-in-
Rusholme, on Saturday, May 18th. Bells available from
3.30. Meeting at 7 p.m.—W. W. Wolstencroft, Branch
Sec., 103, Victoria Street, Ashton-under-Lyne.

CENTRAL NORTHAMPTONSHIRE ASSOCIA-
TION.—The annual meeting will be held at Raunds on
Whit-Monday, May 20th, 1918. -Tower open at 12 noon,
earlier if sufficient members are there to ring. Committee
meeting at 1.30. Service in Church at 2 o’clock, meeting
to follow. Tea will be provided, but members must bring
their own food and sugar.—Fred Wilford, General Sec,,
149, Ashburnbam Road, Northampton.

KENT COUNTY ASSOCIATION. — Canterbury
District.—The annual district meeting will be held on the
Monday in Whitsun week, May 20th, at Margate. Further
particulars in next week's issue.—Rev. C. W. B. Cobbe,
District Sec., EImsted Vicarage, Ashford, Kent.

LANCASHIRE ASSOCIATION. — Liverpool
Diocesan Guild.—A meeting will be held at Poolstock on
Whit-Monday. Bells ready at 2 ; service at 5; meeting at
5.30. Members intending to be present should send word
to Secs.—Rev. E. C. Collier and Walter Hughes.
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ESSEX ASSOCIATION.—Annual meeting at Saffron
Walden on Whit-Monday. Service at 2 p.m., address by
Rev. L. Hughes, Vicar ; business meeting to folUw. The
ring of twelve at the Parish Church will be available for
ringing all'day.—Chas. H. Howard, Master; H. T. W.
Eyre, Hon. Sec.

SUSSEX COUNTY ASSOCIATION.—The annual
meeting will be held at St. Peter’s, Brighton, on Whit-
Monday, May 20th, 1918. Short service at 4 o’clock,
address by the Vicar of Brighton (Canon F. D. Pierce),
Business meeting at 4.30 p.m. in Parish Room, adjoining
Church. Half railway fares without limit. Towers open
as follows: St. Nicholas, 10.30 a.m. to 12, 6.30 p.m. to 8;
St. Peter, 2 p.m. to 4, 6.30 p.m. to 8—H. R. Butcher,
Gen. Hon. Sec., 2, Kent View, Crowborough, Sussex.

KENT COUNTY ASSOCIATION.— Ashford Dis-
trict.—The next meeting of the above will be held at
Tenterden on Whit-Monday. The following towers will
be available for ringing, viz.: Headcorn from 8 till 10;
Biddenden from 10 till 2 ; and Tenterden from 3 till 8. A
train leaves Headcorn for Brddenden at 10.15, another
leaves Biddenden for Tenterden at 2.15, and one leaves
Tenterden for Headcorn at 5.30 and connects with trains
for London or Dover. Owing to the Food Control
difficulty members are advised to bring their own nosebags.
Tea will be obtainable at Tenterden especially if members
requiring same will notify me not later than Wednesday,
May 15th.—C. Tribe, Hon. District Sec., British School
Villas, Tenterden.

GLOUCESTER AND BRISTOL DIOCESAN
ASSOCIATION. — North Forest Branch.—The next
guarterly meeting of the above will be held at Huntley on
Whit-Monday. Bells (6) available from 3 p.m. till dusk.
Business meeting will be held. Tea will be provided if
obtainable. Subscriptions now due.—Joseph Williams,
Hon. Sec., Glen Holm, Newent.

LADIES' GUILD.—A meeting of the Midland District
will be held at Solihull on Saturday, May 25th, when it is
hoped all ladies in the district will make an effort to attend.
Bells (10) available at 3.30; service at 5.30. Tea at is. 3d.
per head to all who notify me by Tuesday, May 21st, which
will be followed by business meeting. Gentlemen cordially
invited.—Miss S. Pigott, 41, Cemetery Road, Smethwick.

JOINERS and WOODWORKING MACHINISTS
wanted ; constant work for good men.—Apply C.F.V.; 26,
Clyde Street Nottingham.

HEAL BOOKS.—Price 3a., post free 3/6. Peals writ-
ten in at 3d. per page. Prices for ~entering peals in Asso-
ciation official peal books upon application.—J. Beams,
WeBt Ewell, Epsom. --—--mmemme-

SOCIETY OF ROYAL CUMBERLAND YOUTHS

Many circumstances militated against tho quarterly meeting of this
society, held at St. Saviour’,, Cathedral, Southwark, on Saturday week,
being the success that it deserved to be. In the first place, as a result
undoubtedly of the critical times in which wie are living, the notice
of meeting failed to roach the office of this journal, as a consequence
of which tho notice did not appear in our advertisement columns until
April 26th. Then, again, the time for ringing was earlier than usual,
which prevented members from putting in an attendance; whilst, in
addition, other meetings in the outer suburbs proved more attractive

u> some. However, the fine peal of twelve was kept going for about
two hours to tho tune of Treble Ten, Stedman Caters, and Stedman
Cinques.

At the subsequent meeting, held at the society’s headquarters, a re-

solution was carried in the usual way, 1 specially conveying, through
medium of the “ Ringing World,” the sympathy of tho society to
all tho relatives aud friimds of thoso ringers whoso names have* ap-
pealed in tho casualty lists.’
Business wae v<iry brief, it being decided
»ummcr quarterly mooting at Lwiahom.
H&ndbelle filled up the limited tine ot the oompany.

if possible, to hold the

geuxillins

$ James, cu

CHURCH BELLS SINGLY OR
IN RINGS.

* »

Bell Frames in Cast Iron, Steel
and Oak.

Bells tuned on the latest Im
proved principles initiated by
the late Canon Simpson.

CfISTIIE GREEN,
BRISTOL-----



THK

AMES BARWELL,

LIMITED,

Church Sell founders

— AND —

Church Bell Hangers,

GREAT HAMPTON STREET,

BIRMINGHAM

Towers and Campaniles Inspected and
Estimates Furnished to cover every
Expense.

stiusical Handbells,
for Tune or Change-ringing, in Guaranteed
Quality.

The Jasper Snowdon Series.

HOPE-SIGHT. 1». Bd.; sixth ed. treat* Plain Bob.
mencing on three bells.
uHANllsiHB. 2s. Bd.; sccond ed.;

bolls; complete with the Thompson Chart*, etc., eto.
STANDARD METHODS 6th Edition Now Ready, Z». Bd.

STEDMAN. 2s. 8d.; 275 pageB, by tie R«. C. D. P. Davie*,

150 page*;

TREBLE BOB.
closely pnnted pages.
very scarce; 2*. lid.;
DODBLE NORWICH 0. B. Major.

Part 1. Is. 8d.; second ed.;
Part II.,
2J3fl page*.
At present out of print.

with appendix;

SURPRISE PEALS. Cambridge, Superlative and London; oompilmg. J
.

All post free, on receipt of postal order, from

Mrs. LAURA SNOWDON, Gartmel,

ALFRED BOWELL,
IRGK BELL FOUNDER,

ipsW iCH -

JOHN SMITH & SONS

Midland Clock Works, %

DERBY CVEG™?
C\o

& MAKERS OF CLOCKS AND

Telegraphic Addrt
* Clocks, Derby."
Tel. No. 569
COIMKS for S. Paul's Cathtdral
fleverley Minuter, Selby Abbey, Truro
Cathedral, Thurles Cathedral, Trinity College, Cam-
bridge, Belfast Adorably Hall, Magdalen College. Oxffggir
aad many others to Lord Gri.mthorpe* designs.

* writing to the Vicar of Minchinbarapton, Lord Grtmfcborpe raid ,7 “ Kniitb

D< J*rb* will clock you iu the beat way and aa near rternity an poa»|W©

IUNG!*IfS WOfcLfc.

in any size and number,

com-

*64 page*; commencing on Bve

M.A.,
with an appendix by Sir Arthur Eeywood, Bart., «lo., eto.

100 Price
suited for Conducton only;

Lanoashire.

(Telkphome :

May ioth, igi8.

“The World’'s Best Bellropes”

PROVED IN THE RINGING OF THE
WORLD'S RECORD PEAL.

THB SAME BXCBLLBNT QUALITY AS
BBFORB THB WAR, AND PRICES VERY
LITTLE HIGHBR.

Splicing and Repairs
JOHN PRITCHARD,

Price List
of the Swan Street,
Sole Maker. LOUGHBOROUGH.

Estftblinhcd over a HUNDRED YEAUS.

Unigue for Presentation.
An Inkstand in the design of aWell-shaped Bell

This charming raodol in. Solid Hall Marked Silver
will make a most appropriate and useful Gift.

It can be Supplled |n the followmg sizes:—
Diameter 2’\} 17 4in.  4$in.
176

W B W ® e

Monogram or Inscriptions Engraved at Moderate Charges.

B | = Goldsmith and
Uu U IT ID ilJn , Silversmith.
VWOKIN G
(MAKER OF THE RINGERS BADGE.)

THOMAS DOBLE & 80N, Church Bell*
Hangers, TAUNTON.-Bells Hung on the
most approved principles Old Bells Re-oast,
New Bells supplied, Ropes of the best make.
Ellacombe’s Chiming Apparatus fixed, Hand-
bells in sets,.Chromatic or Diatonic-

“THE BROBE=B- THEERANT

A Beautifully Executed

RINGERS' PENDANT

in Qold, Silver or Bronze.
Specially Suitable for Gifts.

Prices, Gold (9 cfbrat) 25/-, Silver /-
Bronze 2 (post free).

J. COMBER, cidnithad e,
WOKING

Printed for the I'ropri®ort by tha W oodbj$boe Press, Ltd,,
Guildford, and Published by The Rolls House Poblisuin® Co,
Ltd., Bream's Buildings London, E;G.

171 Woking.



